Article (Original)	Current Language	Article or Section (New)	Future Language
3.3	N/A	3.3 Commitment to Values	Commitment to Values: The Corporation and its National Board of Directors are committed to incorporating the
	This Corporation shall be a membership organization, having members as defined in Section 5056 of the California Corporations Code.	6 Memberships	values of SHPE in the governance and operations of the Corporation. General members shall have opportunity and voice in the Corporation through nomination of candidates to the National Board and other leadership positions as described in these Bylaws and pursuant to policies and procedures detected hubble housing locard. Conservation procedures are also as a second procedures of the Network and procedures.
			adopted by the National Board. General members may also be considered for appointment to the National Board. The Corporation shall have no statutory members within the meaning of section 5056 of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law. The National Board will create policies for non-statutory members and rights as appropriate. The National Poed hell adopt balling and exceedings for the administration and terminate. The formation and the section and the s
			National Board shall adopt policies and procedures for the admission, suspension and termination of general and other designated non-statutory members, who shall have no voting rights in the Corporation, including policies and procedures for the payment of dues.
7.1 Number of Directors	The National Board shall consist of 15 positions.	7.1.1 Number	The authorized number of directors of the Corporation ("Directors") shall be not less than 12 or more than 20; the exact authorized number to be fixed, within these limits, by resolution of the National Board. Of these directors, at least 3 shall be general members who are students enrolled in higher education and/or professional members.
	Subject to the provisions of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, the business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the National Board of Directors ("National Board"). The Directors shall act only as a National Board, and an individual Director shall not have the power to act or speak for the National Board without prior authorization from the National Board. The National Board may delegate the management of the activities of the Corporation to any person or persons, management company or committee however composed, provided that the activities and affairs of the Corporation be managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the National Board.	7.2 Corporate Powers Exercised by National Board	Subject to the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation (the "Articles of Incorporation"), California Nonprofit Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, the business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the National Board of Directors (the "National Board"). The National Board may delegate the management of the activities of the Corporation to any person or persons, management company or committee however composed, provided that the activities and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the National Board.
	Directors must have shown interest and demonstrated support of SHPE or diversity and inclusion in STEM. Directors must have made, or caused to be made, financial contributions to the Corporation as set from time to time by policy of the National Board. Directors elected by qualified general members are expected to have had leadership responsibility, currently or in the past with SHPE and or its programs and activities, be engaged directly or indirectly in the fields of engineering, science, mathematics and or technology. Directors are expected to represent, or have represented academics or working professionals, or companies or organizations that employ and or promote STEM enterprises. Lifetime Members of SHPE shall be eligible for appointment or election to the National Board.	7.1.2 Qualifications	All directors must be at least 18 years of age and demonstrate commitment to SHPE's mission and values.
	Nine positions on the National Board shall be appointed by vote of the National Board from a list of nominations sent by the National Board's Nominations Subcommittee, which must make a good faith effort to ensure that candidates presented to the National Board represent a cross section of SHPE constituencies. Included among these appointments shall be at least one Director representing corporations, at least one Director representing graduate and/or undergraduate academia and at least one Director representing government. There will be six Designated Director positions on the National Board, as set forth below in section 7.3.4. Each new Director shall take office on July 1st following their selection by the National Board (unless the National Board is making an appointment to fill a vacancy).	7.3 Terms; Appointment of Successor	Directors shall be appointed to the National Board for 2-year terms and may be extended to serve an additional two terms after which they need to exit the National Board for one year. No Director shall serve more than 3 consecutive terms or 6 total years (72 months). A director completing three terms must be off the National Board for at least two- years before being nominated for a position on the National Board. Each Director, including a Director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office until the expiration of the term for which they were appointed and until the appointment and qualification of a successor, or until that Director's earlier resignation or removal in accordance with these Bylaws and California Nonprofit Corporation Law. By resolution, the National Board may arrange for terms to be staggered.
	7.3.45ix Designated Director Positions Six positions on the National Board shall be filled from a list of candidates elected for each position in accordance with the provisions in Article 12 of these Bylaws so that the National Board at all times includes Directors in the following designated positions:	N/A	Move to Policy
	7.3.4.1 Three STEM Professionals. One of these professionals will be responsible for representing the Regional Leadership on the National Board.		
	7.3.4.20ne STEM graduate student 7.3.4.30wo STEM undergraduate students.		
7.17 Emergency Bylaws (New Section)	N/A	7.17 Emergency Bylaws (New Section)	

N/A	ΝΑ	7.17.1 When Applicable	Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Section 7.17 applies solely during an emergency, which is the limited period of time during which a quorum cannot be readily convened for action as a result of the following events or circumstances until the event or circumstance has subsided or ended and a quorum can be readily convened in accordance with the notice and quorum requirements in Section 7.2 and Section 7.9. (a) A natural catastrophe, including, but not limited to, a hurricane, tornado, storm, high water, wind-driven water, tidal wave, tsunami, earthquake, volcanic eruption, landslide, mudslide, snowstorm, drought, epidemic, pandemic, or disease outbreak. or, regardless of cause, any fire, flood, or explosion; (b) An attrack on or within this state or on the public security of its residents by an enemy of this state or a memy of the United States of America, or on receipt by this state of a warning from the federal government indicating that any such enemy attack is probable or imminent; (c) An act of terrorism or other manmade disaster that results in extraordinary levels of casualties or disage or disruption severely affecting the infrastructure, environment, economy, government function, or population, including, but not limited to, mass evacuations; or (d) A state of emergency proclaimed the Governor of the state, including any person serving as Governor in accordance with the California Constitution or Government Code, in which one or more Directors are resident, or by the President of the United States.
N/A	ΝΑ	7.17.2 Emergency Actions	In anticipation of or during an emergency, the National Board may take either or both of the following actions necessary to conduct the Corporation's business operations and affairs: (a) Modify lines of succession to accommodate the incapacity of any director, officer, employee, or agent resulting from the emergency; (b) Relocate the principal office or authorize the officers to do so. During an emergency, the National Board may take either or both of the following actions necessary to conduct the Corporation's business operations and affairs: (a) Give notice to a Director or Directors in any practicable manner under the circumstances when notice of a meeting of the National Board cannot be given to that Director or Directors in the manner prescribed by Section 7.7; (b) Deem that one or more officers present at a National Board meeting is a Director, in order of rank and within the same rank in order of seniority, as necessary to achieve a quorum. In anticipation of or during an emergency, the National Board may take any action that it determines to be necessary or appropriate to respond to the emergency, mitgate the effects of the emergency, or comply with lawful federal and state government orders. Any actions taken in good faith during an emergency under this section bind the Corporation and shall not be used to impose liability on a director, officer, employee, or agent. All provisions of the regular bylaws consistent with these emergency bylaws shall remain effective during the emergency.
9.8 Chief Executive Officer	The National Board shall employ under contract a Chief Executive Officer (CEO). The CEO shall manage all day-to-day affairs and operations of the Corporation. In his or her duties, the CEO shall report to the National Board. The Chief Executive Officer shall attend National Board meetings, unless excused or directed otherwise by the National Board. In the absence of a Chief Executive Officer, the Chairperson of the National Board will act as the Chief Executive Officer. The CEO shall have such duties and responsibilities that are, from time to time granted by the National Board.		Subject to such supervisory powers as may be given by the National Board to the Chairperson or Vice Chairperson, the National Board may hire a chief executive who shall be the general manager of the Corporation, and subject to the control of the National Board, shall supervise, direct and control the Corporation's day-to-day activities, business and affairs. They shall have such powers and duties as may be prescribed by the National Board through a contract of employment or applicable Board policies approved by the National Board. Attional Board may, by resolution, appoint the chief executive as a voting Director. In the absence of a chief executive officer, the Chairperson of the National Board will serve as the acting chief executive officer, until an interim CEO is selected by the Board. The CEO cannot serve as an officer of the Board.

N/A		9.7.1 Salaries Fixed by National Board	The salaries of any Corporation Officers, if any, shall be fixed from time to time by resolution of the National Board or by the person or Committee to whom the National Board has delegated this function, and no Officer shall be prevented from receiving such salary by reason of the fact that they are also a Director, provided, however, that such compensation paid to a Director for serving as an Officer shall only be allowed if permitted under the provisions of Section 7.15. In all cases, any salaries received by Officers shall be reasonable and given in return for services actually rendered for the Corporation which relate to the performance of the public benefit purposes of the Corporation. No salaried Officer serving as a Director shall be permitted to vote on their own compensation as an Officer.
10.1 Chapters	To maintain and grow relationships supporting the Corporation's mission and purposes, the Corporation shall establishand support professional, student and junior chapters.	10.1 Chapters and Other Affiliations	To maintain and grow relationships supporting the Corporation's mission and purposes, the Corporation shall establish and support chapters. The National Board of Directors shall designate the criteria for chapter establishment and dissolution. All other details moved to policy.
10.1.1 Professional Chapters	A Professional Chapter may be established in any geographical locality without any restrictions and shall become operative as soon as the proposed professional chapter bylaws have been approved by the National Board. Professional Chapter bylaws shall not conflict with these Bylaws. The function of the Professional Chapter shall be the encouragement of their members to advance in their career and support the advancement of Hispanics in STEM.	N/A	Move to Policy
10.1.2 Student Chapters	Student Chapters, composed of students pursuing a STEM career, may beestablished at universities or colleges providing a formal curriculum in science, technology, engineering or math. Establishment of a Student Chapter will be approved by the National Board. The National Board for reasons deemed sufficient for such action may terminate any Student Chapter. The functions of a Student Chapters shall be the encouragement of their members to finish their studies and support the advancement of Hispanics in STEM. Student Chapter voting is controlled by the policies or practices of each Chapter.	Ν/Α	Move to Policy
10.1.3 Junior Chapters	Junior chapters, composed of pre-college students, may be established at 6- 12th grade educational institutions. Establishment of Junior Chapters will be approved by the National Board. The National Board for reasons deemed sufficient for such action may terminate any Junior Chapter. The functions of Junior Chapters shall be the encouragement of their members to finish their studies and pursue college degrees, especially degrees in STEM fields.	N/A	Move to Policy
10.1.4 Chapter Applications	A chapter application shall state the chapter's purpose and goals, list the officers and members and shall be signed by the president and the secretary or treasurer of the chapter. Upon approval, SHPE National Office shall provide support to the approved chapter.	N/A	Move to Policy
10.1.5 Chapter Finances	A chapter may not raise, nor spend, money independently using the federal tax identification number of SHPE. Where necessary, funds raised by a chapter may be deposited with and held by SHPE, and subsequently distributed by SHPE to or on behalf of the respective chapter for chapter activities in alignment with SHPE's mission and purpose, as determined by the SHPE National CEO.	N/A	Move to Policy
10.1.6 Termination of Chapters	Any chapter (i.e., Professional, Student, or Junior) may be terminated by the National Board for reasons deemed sufficient for such action. A terminated chapter shall no longer be entitled to be associated with SHPE, nor receive benefits of association with SHPE, nor use the SHPE name, tagline, logo, etc.	N/A	Move to Policy
10.1.7 Other Affiliations	The Corporation may establish one or more affiliations with third parties to further SHPE's mission and purposes and/or strategies. No such affiliation shall be entered into unless it is consistent with SHPE's mission and purposes.	10.1 Chapters and Other Affiliations	To maintain and grow relationships supporting the Corporation's mission and purposes, the Corporation shall establish and support chapters. The National Board of Directors shall designate the criteria for chapter establishment and dissolution.

Article 11 Regional Structure	Section 11.1 Regions	Article 11 Regions	The United States and its Territories may be divided into a regional structure, with leadership and granted authorities
	The United States and its Territories will be divided into seven regions.		as may be approved by the National Board. All other details moved to policy.
	11.1.1States Covered by Each Region The regions will be as follows:		
	Region 1 1) Alaska 2) Northern Nevada 3) Central and Northern California 4) Oregon		
	5) Washington		
	Region 2		
	1) Arizona 2) Hawaii 3) Southern California 4) Southern Nevada		
	Region 3		
	1) Colorado 2) Idaho 3) Kansas 4) Nebraska 5) New Mexico 6) North Dakota		
	7) Montana 8) South Dakota 9) Utah 10) Wyoming		
	Region 4		
	 Connecticut 2) Delaware 3) Maine 4) Maryland 5) Massachusetts 6) New Hampshire 7) New Jersey 8) New York 9) Pennsylvania 10) Rhode Island 11) 		
	Vermont 12) Virginia 13) West Virginia 14) Puerto Rico 15) District of Columbia		
	Region 5		
	1) Alabama 2) Arkansas 3) Louisiana 4) Mississippi 5) Oklahoma 6)		
Article 11 Regional Structure (continued)	Region 6	Article 11 Regions	The United States and its Territories may be divided into a regional structure, with leadership and granted authorities as may be approved by the National Board. All other details moved to policy.
(continued)	1) Illinois 2) Indiana 3) Iowa 4) Kentucky 5) Michigan 6) Minnesota 7) Missouri 8) Ohio 9) Wisconsin		as may be approved by the Mattonal board. All other details moved to policy.
	Region 7		
	1)North Carolina 2) South Carolina 3) Georgia 4) Florida		
	Section 11.2 Regional Leadership		
	The sole purpose of the Regional Leadership is to support at the local level, the operationalization of SHPE's mission and purpose The National Board shall establish a charter describing the		
	responsibilities and operations of the Regional Leadership. Each Region's Leadership shall be made u	p	
	of, at a minimum, the following positions:		
	11.2.1Regional Vice Presidents		
	The Regional Vice President (RVP) will represent the professional membership and lead the Regional		
	Leadership for their respective region. In addition to the scope of responsibilities as described by the Regional Leadership Charter, the RVP shall timely communicate to the Region's Professional Chapters	S.	
	SHPE business as presented by the National Board and/or the SHPE CEO. The RVP shall serve a term of	f	
	two years. If the RVP is re-elected and serves three consecutive terms, he or she cannot run or be elect to an additional term until after they have taken at least one term (i.e., two years) off from serving in that		
	role.	ac	

Article 11 Regional Structure (continued)	 11.2.2Regional Student Representative The Regional Student Representative (RSR) will represent the undergraduate student membership within his/her respective region. In addition to the scope of responsibilities as described by the Regional Leadership Charter, the RSR shall timely communicate to the Region's Student Chapters, SHPE business as presented by the RVP and/or the SHPE CEO. The RSR shall serve a term of one year. The RSRs are elected by the Student Chapters within that region. 11.2.3Regional Graduate Representative The Regional Graduate Representative (RGR) will represent the graduate student membership within his/her respective region. In addition to the scope of responsibilities as described by the Regional Leadership Charter, the RGR shall timely communicate to the Region's graduate students, SHPE business as presented by the RVP and/or the SHPE CEO The RGR shall serve a term of one year. The RGRs are elected by the RVP and/or the SHPE CEO The RGR shall serve a term of one year. The RGRs are elected by the graduate student membership within that region. 11.2.4Regional Junior Representative (RJR) must be a STEM professional or educator and will represent the unior membership within a region. In addition to the scope of responsibilities as described by the formation of the RGR shall serve a term of one year. The RGRs are elected by the graduate student membership within that region. 11.2.4Regional Junior Representative (RJR) must be a STEM professional or educator and will represent the unior membership within a region. In addition to the scope of responsibilities as described by the 	5	The United States and its Territories may be divided into a regional structure, with leadership and granted authorities as may be approved by the National Board. All other details moved to policy.
	Regional Leadership Charter, the RJR shall timely communicate to the Region's Junior Chapter Advisors,		
	SHPE business as presented by the RVP and/or the SHPE CEO. The RJR shall serve a term of two years. If		
	the RJR is re-elected and serves three consecutive terms, he or she cannot run or be elected to an		
	additional term until after they have taken at least one term (i.e., two years) off from serving in that role.		
Article 12 Election of Designated Directors and Election Of Regional Committee Members	Section 12.1 Elections The Elections Subcommittee shall conduct a process for the election of candidates to the Designated Director positions as well as election of RegionalLeadership. Section 12.2 Timing of Nominations, Elections & Assumption of Office Election process shall commence in February and ballot counting shall conclude by May 31st of each year. A list of all candidates who qualified to be on a ballot for election to a Designated Director position and the election results for each of those candidates must be provided to the National Board Secretary by June 1st of each year. Newly elected Regional Leadership will assume their official capacities on the first day of July in the year in which they were elected.	N/A	Move to Policy
	Section 12.3 Record Date for Voting Members Any professional, and graduate member whose dues are received by Feb 15th to the SHPE National Office, and any Student Chapter in good standing by Feb 15th as determined by the relevant policies and procedures, shall be eligible to vote in the election for candidates to regional offices and Designated Director positions on the National Board.		
	Section 12.4 Election Results Candidates receiving the highest number of votes for Regional Leadership positions shall be declared the winners provided that the number of votes cast for the successful candidate exceeds 5% of those eligible to participate in the election process. In the case no candidate receives the appropriate level of votes or in case of a tie, the National Board shall determine the successful candidate . Regional Leadership positions that are left vacant shall be filled by appointment by the National Board with recommendations from the existing Regional Leadership.	3	

Article 12 Election of Designated Directors and Election Of Regional Committee Members (continued)	Section 12.5 Nomination and Election of STEM Professional Designated Directors Each eligible Professional Member, Graduate Student Member, and Student chapter shall have one vote for each nominee for a STEM Professional Designated Director position open and posted for the election process. A candidate may nominate him/herself with a petition and five signatures from eligible general members. An eligible voting member may also nominate a candidate with a petition and five signatures from eligible General Members. The name of the candidates and the five signatures must be submitted to the Elections Subcommittee before the designated deadline. Section 12.6 Nomination and Election of Regional Vice-President and Appointment of the Regional Junior Representative The Regional Vice-President (RVP) shall be elected by a regional vote of eligible Professional Members, Graduate Student Members, and Student Chapters within the relevant region. Each eligible voting member and each Student Chapter shall have one vote. The RIPShall be appointed by the Regional Leadership. RVP and RIR candidates must be a current resident of the relevant region, must have been a resident within the region for at least six months and must have been a Professional Member in good standing for at least six months. Nominees for the positions of RVP will made with an application and the five signatures of eligible voting members within the relevant region, which must be submitted, before the designated deadline, to the Elections Subcommittee. Elected RVP positions that do not complete their term or are left vacant shall be filed by appointment by the National Board with recommendations from the existing members of the Regional Leadership.		Move to Policy
Article 12 Election of Designated	Section 12.7 Nomination and Election of STEM Undergraduate Designated Director	N/A	Move to Policy
Directors and Election Of Regional Committee Members (continued)	Each eligible Student Chapter shall have the opportunity to cast votes for the election of two STEM undergraduates Designated Director positions. The elections shall be organized and directed by the Elections Subcommittee. A candidate may nominate him/herself with a application and five undergraduate student member signatures or an undergraduate student member may nominate a candidate with an application and five signatures of undergraduate student members. Section 12.8 Nomination and Election of the STEM Graduate Designated Director Each Graduate Student Member shall have the opportunity to cast a vote for the STEM Graduate Designated Director position. The election shall be organized and directed by the Elections Subommittee. A candidate may nominate him/herself with an application and five graduate student member signatures or a graduate student members.	3	
Article 13 Transactions Between	Numbering changed	Article 12 Transactions between	
Corporation and Directors or Officers		Corporation and Directors or Officers: Disclosures of Conflict of Interest	
Article 14 Indemnification of Directors,	Numbering changed	Article 13 Indemnification of	
Officers, Employees and Agents		Directors, Officers, Employees and Agents	
Article 15 Corporation Records and Reports	Numbering changed	Article 14 Corporate Records and Reports	
Article 16 Construction and Definitions (New Section)	N/A	Article 16 Construction and Definitions	Unless the context requires otherwise, the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions of California Nonprofit Corporation Law shall govern the construction of these Bylaws. Without limiting the generality of the above the singular number includes the plural, the plural number includes the singular, and the term "person" includes both legal entities and natural persons. All references to statutes, regulations, and laws shall include any future statutes, regulations and laws that replace those referenced.
Article 16 Execution of Instruments, Deposits and Funds	Numbering changed	Article 14 Execution of Instruments, Deposits and Funds	
Article 18 Amendments	Numbering changed	Article 17 Amendments	
Article 17 Miscellaneous	Removed	N/A	